1000 Rochester Hills Dr
Rochester Hills, Ml

Rochester Hills

. 48309
M I n UteS - Draft (248) 656-4600
. . Home Page:
PE— Advisory Traffic and Safety Board www.rochesterhills.org
Chairperson Ernest Colling, Vice Chairperson Carl Moore
Members: Scott Hunter, Ken Krajewski, Thomas Neveau, Thomas Pozolo,
Julie Rogalski, Council Member James Kubicina
Staff Members: Paul Davis, Keith Depp, Paul Shumejko
Tuesday, February 12, 2019 7:00 PM 1000 Rochester Hills Drive

CALL TO ORDER

Chairperson Collling called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm. After roll call,
Chairperson Colling stated that a quorum was present.

ROLL CALL

Present 4- Ernest Colling, Scott Hunter, Thomas Pozolo and Julie Rogalski

Absent 3 - Ken Krajewski, Carl Moore and Thomas Neveau

Others Present:

Non-voting member present:
Allan Schneck

Keith Depp

Eric Shimmell

Lori Hamilton

Others present:
Allan Quail, 2686 Tallahassee

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

2019-0075 Draft Minutes from the November 13, 2018 Regular Meeting

Attachments: 11-13-18 Minutes.pdf

Chairperson Colling asked if anyone would lke to make a motion to approve the
minutes from the November 13, 2018 meeting.

A motion to approve as presented was made by Mr. Pozolo and seconded

by Ms. Rogalski.
Approved as Presented

Aye 4 - Colling, Hunter, Pozolo and Rogalski

Absent 3 - Krajewski, Moore and Neveau

COMMUNICATIONS

Page 1


http://roch.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=14830
http://Roch.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=67857fad-c611-4e97-b535-159bcc34924a.pdf
http://Roch.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=67857fad-c611-4e97-b535-159bcc34924a.pdf
http://Roch.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=67857fad-c611-4e97-b535-159bcc34924a.pdf
http://Roch.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=67857fad-c611-4e97-b535-159bcc34924a.pdf
http://Roch.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=67857fad-c611-4e97-b535-159bcc34924a.pdf
http://Roch.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=67857fad-c611-4e97-b535-159bcc34924a.pdf
http://Roch.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=67857fad-c611-4e97-b535-159bcc34924a.pdf
http://Roch.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=67857fad-c611-4e97-b535-159bcc34924a.pdf

Advisory Traffic and Safety Board Minutes - Draft February 12, 2019

None

PUBLIC COMMENT

None

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
2019-0076 Judson Park Turning Restrictions Review

Allan Schneck stated that the request came from the neighborhood and the
study was performed for cut-through traffic. The study did warrant the turning
prohibition signs placed on Brewster and Roseview for a temporary TCO. Mr.
Davis talked with Mr. Quail and they agreed the signs were effective and they
have decided to keep the signs. Mr. Quail stated he only heard positive
feedback, no negative comments. Residents asked how many tickets were
issued. Detective Shimmell stated that there was a two-week grace period and
then assigned cars were giving out warnings. Around a dozen tickets were
issued. The neighborhood residents appreciated the attention. Mr. Colling stated
the traffic is going onto Shenandoah from Tienken. The traffic in the cut-through
study was identified as school traffic so it dissipated after 20 minutes. Some
people are concerned with the amount of traffic on Tienken. A resident asked it
the permanent signs will replace the temporary signs and if there will be a
reduced speed ahead sign. Schneck stated we can make note of it. Mr. Colling
stated we will need to keep an eye on it through the next school year. Quail
stated that he heard as much about Adams as he has about the subdivision.
Mr. Colling stated that we should revisit. Mr. Schneck stated that the school has
hired an engineer from WSP, a highly respected engineering firm. Mr. Schneck
stated we met with the school, we did some traffic counts and a synchro
analysis which shows how the operation of the street works based on traffic
volume. One of the big concerns is east bound traffic in the morning turning into
Highlander Drive which is the most westerly entrance to the school. There were
so many left turns that they didn’t have enough stacking that it spilled out into
the through lane. We partnered with the school to extend the left turn lane which
allows traffic traveling eastbound to continue through.

Mr. Colling asked what the consultant’s purpose is. Mr. Schneck stated there is
still a concern there. We put up traffic signs because people are still flying
through there so we wanted to slow traffic down. We are working with the school
district to install traffic lights to illuminate the entrances. We are looking at
on-site circulation. If we can get the cars off Tienken and get them on-site it
would be so much better. We are also looking at staggering school start times
between Adams and Van Hoosen. Mr. Collig asked if the consultant more
concerned with the school or surrounding roads? Mr. Schneck stated we are
partnering with the school to look at everything. Mr. Depp stated that the school
board needs to figure out how to fix the issues with the money they have.
Motion to approve TM 38.19 as written by Mr. Pozolo, a second from Ms.
Rogalski

Page 2


http://roch.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=14831

Advisory Traffic and Safety Board Minutes - Draft February 12, 2019

Approved
Aye 4- Colling, Hunter, Pozolo and Rogalski

Absent 3 - Krajewski, Moore and Neveau

NEW BUSINESS

None

NEXT MEETING DATE
March 12, 2019

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 7:19 pm

Page 3



